
X-SMTP-Auth: no
Date: Fri, 14 Nov 2008 12:35:20 -1000
To: Joan Burkepile <iguana@ucar.edu>
From: Eric Yasukawa <yasukawa@kaiee.mlso.ucar.edu>
Subject: Fwd: 08d315
Mime-Version: 1.0
X-Virus-Scanned: amavisd-new at ucar.edu

>Date: Tue, 11 Nov 2008 02:42:02 GMT
>From: Allen Stueben <stueben@nahenahe.mlso.ucar.edu>
>To: koon@kaiee.mlso.ucar.edu, stueben@kaiee.mlso.ucar.edu,
>         yasukawa@kaiee.mlso.ucar.edu
>Subject: 08d315
>
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
>                 Mauna Loa Solar Observatory Observer’s Log
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
>         Mon Nov 10 16:55:11 GMT 2008
>Year: 08  Doy: 315
>Observer: stueben
>WEATHER COMMENT: Mon Nov 10 16:55:25 GMT 2008
>Thin cirrus covers most of the sky, wind southeast 25-30 mph, temp 42F.
>___end___
>Mon Nov 10 17:11:52 GMT 2008    CHIP    Start Patrol
>Mon Nov 10 17:12:11 GMT 2008    PICS    Start Patrol
>Mon Nov 10 18:01:19 GMT 2008    PICS    Flat
>Mon Nov 10 18:02:46 GMT 2008    CHIP    LSD
>Mon Nov 10 18:03:37 GMT 2008    PICS    End Flat
>Mon Nov 10 18:03:44 GMT 2008    PICS    ReStart Patrol
>Mon Nov 10 18:04:30 GMT 2008    CHIP    End LSD
>Mon Nov 10 18:04:37 GMT 2008    CHIP    BiasLSD
>Mon Nov 10 18:05:27 GMT 2008    CHIP    End BiasLSD
>Mon Nov 10 18:05:34 GMT 2008    CHIP    Bias
>Mon Nov 10 18:06:24 GMT 2008    CHIP    End Bias
>Mon Nov 10 18:06:29 GMT 2008    CHIP    ReStart Patrol
>**PSPT PROBLEM**: Mon Nov 10 18:25:28 GMT 2008
>Didn’t start up gracefully this morning. I had to adjust the dome track to get
>it to position correctly and then shutdown and restart to get everything in
>correct position.
>___end___
>PSPT COMMENT: Mon Nov 10 18:27:42 GMT 2008
>Observing.
>___end___
>Mon Nov 10 22:42:56 GMT 2008    MKIV    Start Patrol
>**PSPT PROBLEM**: Mon Nov 10 23:03:59 GMT 2008
>Crashed about 2245UT, killed and restarted.



>___end___
>Tue Nov 11 00:11:27 GMT 2008    MKIV    End Patrol
>Tue Nov 11 01:35:50 GMT 2008    MKIV    Start Patrol
>NICE CHIP     IMAGE: 2342
>NICE PICSDISC IMAGE: 2342
>NICE PICSLIMB IMAGE: 2343
>NICE MK4      IMAGE: 2344
>Tue Nov 11 02:19:03 GMT 2008    CHIP    End Patrol
>Tue Nov 11 02:19:13 GMT 2008    PICS    End Patrol
>Tue Nov 11 02:23:03 GMT 2008    MKIV    End Patrol
>GONG COMMENT: Tue Nov 11 02:33:10 GMT 2008
>Performed weekly pm.
>___end___
>Tue Nov 11 02:41:12 GMT 2008
>         MkIV
>
>00_02.rawmk4  01_56.rawmk4  22_45.rawmk4  23_15.rawmk4  23_44.rawmk4
>00_05.rawmk4  01_59.rawmk4  22_48.rawmk4  23_18.rawmk4  23_47.rawmk4
>00_08.rawmk4  02_02.rawmk4  22_51.rawmk4  23_21.rawmk4  23_50.rawmk4
>01_35.rawmk4  02_05.rawmk4  22_54.rawmk4  23_24.rawmk4  23_53.rawmk4
>01_38.rawmk4  02_08.rawmk4  22_57.rawmk4  23_27.rawmk4  23_56.rawmk4
>01_41.rawmk4  02_11.rawmk4  23_00.rawmk4  23_30.rawmk4  23_59.rawmk4
>01_44.rawmk4  02_13.rawmk4  23_03.rawmk4  23_32.rawmk4
>01_47.rawmk4  02_16.rawmk4  23_06.rawmk4  23_35.rawmk4
>01_50.rawmk4  02_19.rawmk4  23_09.rawmk4  23_38.rawmk4
>01_53.rawmk4  22_42.rawmk4  23_12.rawmk4  23_41.rawmk4


